

JAMESBURG BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS

Fire District No. 1

Minutes

October 17, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: This meeting was called to order by Attorney Joseph Youssouf. The meeting is being held pursuant to The Open Public Meetings Act of 1974 and the provisions of that Act have been met. Meeting commenced at 7:35pm

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL: Dwayne Fitzpatrick
Salvatore Georgianna
Pradeep Mathew
Stephanie Rampacek - Absent
Brian Wright
Attorney Youssouf

MOTION TO ACCEPT MINUTES:

Proposed By: D. Fitzpatrick
Seconded By: S. Georgianna
All in Favor: Yes

TREASURER'S REPORT

S. Rampacek:

	Checking:	Savings:
<i>Bal. Bt. Fwd.:</i>	20,010.66	732,029.04
<i>Deposits:</i>	40,881.36	1,346.38
<i>Vouchers:</i>	(40,887.08)	
<i>Rec. Bal.</i>	20,004.94	692,488.34
<i>Grand Total Cash on Hand:</i>		712,493.28

MOTION TO ACCEPT TREASURER'S REPORT:

Proposed By: B. Wright
Seconded By: S. Georgianna
All in Favor: Yes

REQUISITIONS:

Nothing

MOTION TO ACCEPT REQUISITIONS:

Proposed By: N/A
Seconded By: N/A
All In Favor:

CORRESPONDENCE:

Nothing

ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

Joseph Youssouf:
No report

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Vice President John Walker:
Cabinets for the basement have arrived, will be installed soon.
The Fire Department will pay for the cost of the installation of the cabinets.

FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:

Christopher Rampacek:
J10 went for service and will be going back in 2 weeks to finish up on other parts.
J3 is out for service
Thanks to everyone who came out to the last burn
Once J10 is done J4 is going next then the tanker
Pack flow testing is October 25th
Having issues with east coast for the lights with the tanker and Knox box. I have Sammy trying to get this issue resolved.

NEW BUSINESS:

Discussion has started amongst the Fire Line, Business Line, and the Commissioners with reference to the 2025 Budget.

OLD BUSINESS:

Nothing

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT:

Proposed By: S. Georgianna
Seconded By: D. Fitzpatrick
All in Favor: Yes

PUBLIC COMMENT:

No Public

MOTION TO CLOSE TO THE PUBLIC:

Proposed By: S. Georgianna
Seconded By: D. Fitzpatrick
All in Favor: Yes

MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING: 8:17pm

Proposed By: S. Georgianna
Seconded By: D. Fitzpatrick
All in Favor: Yes

Brian Wright, Clerk